

## ABOUT ME

I am experienced in Operations Management and Logistics both in the UK and overseas. Also a flexible person enjoying Flight operations and interesting projects. Nominated Post Holder in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia Flight Operations (Safety & Security).

My work as an Operations Manager has also been a multifaceted role. This has developed my people management and logistical planning skills as I have managed projects and individuals both remotely in foreign countries and here in the UK. Exceptional communicator and ability to put people at ease, having a "can do" approach. I enjoy challenges in this ever changing industry. Good IT, Administrative and Logistical skills.

I hold an FAA Flight Dispatcher License. Using CFP systems such as JetPlan/PPS and crewing systems, also use of CFMU/NatTracks, weather/notams, keeping procedures within FAR's and EASA regulations. Excellent knowledge of handling procedures to ensure strong management of projects.



## EMPLOYMENT

**Pilgrims Group Woking | Jan – Dec 2016 |  
Operations Controller Relief | based Woking**

**Consultancy | Air Djibouti | Sept – Dec 2015 |  
Ground Services Manager Djibouti**

- Assist in setting up cargo operation with leased F27. Company cancelled project.

**Consultancy | Interstate Airways | July 2015 -Mar  
2014 | Operations Manager | Juba & Mogadishu**

- Managing aircraft/crews/air operation based in Juba/ Mogadishu. CRJ and cargo aircraft AN12/IL76.
- Dispatching/Audits and due diligence for all contracts.
- Tasking all operations/commercial, setting up contracts and CAA activities.
- Personnel management of work force locally.

**Consultancy | Group Handling Services | Aug 2013 –  
August 2012/Juba, South Sudan.**

- Managing international/local work force for aircraft handling operation.
- Business development and client support.
- Staff/budget/resource control
- Liaison with local Ministries and Airport Management

**Consultancy Projects | 2012 - 2011 | Operations  
Management**

**Operations Controller | Bookajet | 2010 |  
Farnborough, Surrey**

On duty Operations Controller for executive aircraft.

**Flight Operations Manager | Wallan Aviation | 2010-  
2009 | Riyadh KSA**

Post Holder (Flight Operations GACA Saudi CAA).



## TRAVEL

2015 - 2014 Djibouti, Juba,  
Nairobi, Mogadishu, Accra  
2013 – 2012 Juba, Nairobi  
2010 – 2009 Jeddah  
2009 – 2008 Jeddah  
2008 – 2006 West Africa  
2006 – 2007 Amsterdam  
2005 – 2003 Amman  
2003 – 2002 Khartoum  
2002 – 1998 Skopje, Lokichoggio,  
El Obeid & Khartoum  
1997 – 1996 Brussels  
1995 – 1991 Nairobi, Lokichoggio  
Khartoum, Al Genaina, El Obeid,  
Mogadishu Kigali  
1988 -1977 Jeddah  
1976 – 1974 Sharjah



## EMPLOYMENT CONT.

### **Operations Controller/Project Manager Saudi Operation | 2009-2008 | Farnborough /Riyadh KSA**

On duty Operations Controller (AOC holder) ensuring all operations performed to UK/CAA regulations.

### **Aviation Manager | Massie & Co | 2008 - 2006 | London and West Africa**

I was required to reconstruct existing projects and establish new projects in West Africa for our aircraft leasing company.

### **Fleet Controller/Duty Manager Operations | KLM – Cityhopper | 2006-2005 | Schiphol Airport The Netherlands**

I managed day to day control of scheduled operations a fleet of 55 aircraft within the KLM structure.

### **Manager Air Operations | ICRC | 2005-2003 | Amman Jordan**

My responsibilities were to manage all of ICRC fleet of aircraft and Air Operations team based in Amman for flights in and out of Iraq and the surrounding region.

### **Consultant | 2003 – 2002 | Khartoum Sudan**

Logistical support for oil companies aviation operations in Sudan. Established quality audits and set up aircraft operations for oilfield support.

### **Airlift Coordinator/Logistics Officer | UN WFP | 2002 - 1998 | Lokichoggio Kenya, El Obeid & Khartoum Sudan. 1999 Skopje**

My duties were 24/7 operational control of Air-drop/airlift programme for Sudan. I managed all support/planning staff for aircraft operations. Set up SOP's for aircraft handling and managed operations to include dispatch and SMS programs. Produced an Emergency Procedures Manual Kenya/Lokichoggio. Coordination duties with NGO's and government agencies

### **Operations Manager | Consultancy | Parc Aviation 1997 – 1996 | Avro/DAT Brussels Airport**

I managed Parc Aviation pilots flying 146/RJ aircraft for Sabena – DAT.

### **Air Operations Coordinator | UNWFP | 1995 – 1992 | Kenya/Sudan/Rwanda/Somalia**

My role was based between Kenya and Sudan, with periods of time in Rwanda and Somalia running aviation projects and evacuations. I established and managed airdrops and airlifts/passenger operations with logistical flight support. In 1992 I was deployed to Somalia to set up a committee to run their airspace as there was no local management, this was to allow UN flights  
1992 – setup air Dropping Programme in Lokichoggio.

### **Operations Manager Overseas Development Agency, UK Government | 1992 – 1991 | Sudan**

Based in Khartoum, operations for WFP to Darfur. UK Government funded operation

### **Operations Manager | Middle East | 1991 – 1990 | American Trans Air**

Based in Cairo & Riyadh, controlling all company operations in support of the US forces for Desert Storm, flying L1011 aircraft.

### **Operations Manager | Stansted | 1989 – 1988 | Trade Winds Airways**

Operated a B707 for Air Hong Kong.

### **Crewing Duty Manager | Air Europe | 1988-1980 | Gatwick Airport**

Operations Charter and Scheduled service.

### **Flight Training Schedules Supervisor/Duty Manager Crewing/Cargo Fleet Controller | Saudia | 1980-1977 Jeddah KSA**

For 6 years I held the role of Flight Training which included control of training schedules, ground/flight training. Mentored and trained local staff. Set up FOIS (Flight Operations Information System) for input/update of training modules.

OCC Duty Manager Crewing for 5 years, ensuring all flights crewed and recovery for disruptions.

1977 – 1980 responsible for managing cargo fleet: 2 B707, 3 DC-8 and chartered aircraft

### **Operations ~Controller | Sharjah & Gatwick | 1976 – 1974**

---

## QUALIFICATIONS



1990 – Holder of FAA Flight Dispatcher License No. 2427504

1996 – International Delegates course (British Red Cross)

Full, clean driving license

First Aid – EFAW & AED September 2013



---

## REFERENCES

Available on request